State of Florid- < O R i G E NAL

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 19, 1999

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of Records & Reporting
FROM: Mary Anne Helton, Senior Attorney, Division of Appealsk{XﬁZ&ﬂL
RE: Docket No. 990409-EM - Petition by Osceola County to

initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-9.0525, F.A.C.,
Municipal Surcharge on Customers Outside Municipal Limits

Attached please find a letter from counsel to Osceola County,
Florida, petitioner in the above-referenced docket, authorizing a
waiver of the 30-day statutory requirement to answer petitions to
initiate rulemaking found in Section 120.54(7), Florida Statutes.
This letter should be included in the docket file.
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April 8, 1999 i

Mary Ann Helton, Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard i
Room 301C o
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-7019

26 14 8- ¥dY 66

Re: Docket No. 990409-EM (Petition to Initiate
Rulemaking Pursuant to Section 120.54(7), Florida
Statutes to Amend Rule 25-9.0525, F.A.C.

Dear Ms. Helton:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning,
please consider this a waiver of the thirty (30) day
requirement set forth in Section 120.55(7) (a), Florida
Statutes. This waiver is conditioned upon our understanding
that you will <complete your review and make your
recommendation no later than 12:00 (noon) on April 22, 1999,

so that the matter may be considered at the May 4, 19922 Agenda
Conference.

If I have misunderstood our agreement or if I may provide

further regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

a% (\(LLL ( Cov |

John C. Pelham
JCP:vhw

cc: Jo O. Thacker, County Attorney



